

From: [Micah Hale](#)
To: [Brad Comeau](#); [Beddow, Donna](#)
Subject: RE: Soitec EIR cumulative section
Date: Friday, August 30, 2013 1:14:35 PM

Hi Donna,

To correct the email below, we just need info for Vaughn.

We have Star Ranch and ESJ.

Sorry Brad.

Micah

From: Brad Comeau
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 1:09 PM
To: Donna.Beddow@sdcounty.ca.gov
Cc: Micah Hale
Subject: Soitec EIR cumulative section

Hi Donna,

In the Cumulate project list in which you provided information about significant sites, there are three projects where you commented that Micah should contact you in order to get site info. The three projects are listed below, with the County project numbers. What do we need to do to get that info?

VAUGHN, TM 5417	3100-5417 (TM)				
STAR RANCH	3100-5459 (TM)	3800-05-008 (GPA)	3810-05-002 (SP)	3300-13-004 (MUP)	3600-05-019 (REZ)
ENERGIA SIERRA JUAREZ US	3300-09-008 (MUP)				

Thanks,

Brad Comeau
Archaeologist
Dudek
605 Third Street
Encinitas, CA 92024
(o) 760.479.4211
(c) 760.213.0581
bcomeau@dudek.com